
 

MVE #23-0706 

September 15, 2023           
 
RE:  Clay Hockel – C&B Holdings 
  Hayden, Colorado 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Our firm prepared the foundation design and details for the referenced project.  The original 
foundation calculations dated July 31, 2023 included calculations for the anchor rods and with 
its anchor rod reinforcement.  Please see pages 9 & 10 of the original foundation calculations, 
which we have attached, for anchor rod calculations for the worst case 1” diameter bolts 
(Sidewall) and 5/8” diameter bolts (Endwall and Corners).  The anchor rod calculations are per 
ACI 318-14. 
 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Jed Larsen, P.E. 
Mountain View Engineering, Inc.  
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